Minutes of the Meeting of the East Fork-Trinity Chapter

TEXAS SOCIETY SONS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION

May 14, 2009

The May meeting of the East Fork-Trinity Chapter, SAR, was called to order at 7:09 p.m. at the Garland Central Library, (625 Austin St, Garland, TX) by Chapter President Allen Christian.

President Allen Christian opened the meeting with prayer. Chaplain James Duty was absent.

Past President Delora Lewis then led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States flag, Past President William Bellomy led the Pledge to the Texas Flag and Past President Charles Windham led the Pledge to the SAR Flag.

Chapter Treasurer Charles Windham reported that the Chapter's checkbook balance as of May 14, 2009 was \$777.94 and that the Chapter's bank balance as of May 14, 2009 was \$1014.48.

The East Fork-Trinity Chapter February 2009 meeting minutes were approved as posted in the Chapter newsletter 'four 7news'.

Past President Delora Lewis described the presentation of awards at Berkner High School and Walnut Glen Academy. He had presented the following awards:

- 1.) A ROTC bronze medal to Cadet Thomas Baker at Berkner High School,
- 2.) A bronze Good Citizenship Medal to Blake Hartgraves at Berkner High School,
- 3.) A Certificate of Appreciation to teacher Mardi Johnson at Walnut Glen Academy, and
- Certificates to Vivian Nguyen and Kelsey Stevenson for their winning posters in the chapter and state Poster Contest.

Past President Delora Lewis informed the members that EFT's Enhanced JROTC state contest winner, Heather Wilhelm, had also won second place in the national Contest.

President Allen Christian shared that Past President Harmon Adair had presented:

- 1.) A bronze ROTC Medal to Cadet John Michael McCarty at Wylie High School, and
- 2.) A bronze Good Citizenship Medal to Kai Hasenyager of Maurine Cain Middle School.

President Allen Christian then described the Americanism presentation presented by EFT Color Guard members Harmon Adain, Allen Christian and Tom Whitelock to the fourth and fifth grades at Pullen Elementary.

President Allen Christian then shared that he had presented:

- 1.) A Flag Certificate to Pullen Elementary,
- 2.) A Certificate of Appreciation to teacher Patti Spillman of Pullen Elementary. And
- 3.) A Certificate to Mikki Westmoreland for her second place winning Poster in the EFT Chapter Contest.

President Allen Christian then shared that he had presented a Bronze Good Citizenship Medal to junior Austin Woods at Heath High School.

President Allen Christian then presented the Americanism Portion of the may program. His topic was "ancestry.com".

President Allen Christian then introduced the Speaker of the Day, Paul Ridenour who presented 'TXSSAR on the Web'.

Past President William Bellomy led the SAR Closing.

The Benediction was presented by President Allen Christian.

The meeting was adjourned by President Allen Christian at 8:04 P. M

Respectfully submitted,

Secretary Charles Windham Secretary, East Fork-Trinity Chapter - TXSSAR